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Re: Short-term confidentiality request for FCC ID: RI7TLN930D1

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 and to avoid premature release of
sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public, the
applicant requests the following documents contained in this certification application be
temporarily withheld from public disclosure for an initial period of 180 days:

¢ External Photos

The application contains technical information, which the applicant deems to be trade
secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the
disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

Yours sincerely

Brian Tucker
Global Vice President of Quality
Telit Wireless Solutions, Inc.




